



LARRP Education Committee Meeting
 March 18, 2021 | 4:00- 5:30 PM
ZOOM

[https://zoom.us/meeting/register/tJwod-vqgTIsGtE1ePJuxmkTkVZw-hERvBeU](https://zoom.us/join/joinMeeting?meetingRef=1234567890)

Time	Topic	Details
4:00-4:05pm	Welcome, Introductions	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Introductory Exercise
4:05-4:20pm	Personal Presentation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Presentation by Southwest student, Pierre Lewis
4:20-4:45pm Update from LEADERS		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Update from LEADERS on their priority issues • Discussion of coordination with other committee LEADERS • Possibility of LEADERS presenting to Chancellor’s Office group <p>LEADERS Priority Issues: -Technology training for returning citizens. Providing software and hardware knowledge for those reentering into the community</p> <p>We are supporting the following bills: -AB717- Centered around California IDs -SB731- Performs expungement to criminal record</p> <p>-Collaborating with the Integrated Health Team- Planning a Covid-19 Town Hall meeting to present to the Chancellor’s Office. The Education Committee will be invited to this. More info to come. Collab with Pacific Oaks College- they accept credits from those who are taking classes while incarcerated. -Lets use Abraham as a contact and a leader, he is a student at Pacific Oaks College. -Joe Paul will be sending out email to our points of contact at Pacific Oaks College. -Anthony will create a live document of items(technology) needed. This will be available to all committees for collaboration</p>
4:45-5:00pm	Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussion of returning to individual program presentations as a regular part of committee process <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ If we want that, who is interested, how to coordinate. <p>The initial idea was to take education committee meetings to certain college campuses. Was affected pre-covid, but has become more difficult attempting to do this over zoom. Will discuss the returning to presenting to colleges more at the next meeting. Julyanna will create an email chain regarding this.</p>



5:00-5:30 pm	Reflection	• Questions or Concerns
--------------	------------	-------------------------

Action Items:

- Include Abraham in Pacific Oaks College conversations.
- Joe Paul will be sending out email to our points of contact at Pacific Oaks College.
- Anthony will brainstorm regarding if a live document is necessary for tech items. Will be available to all committees for collaboration
- Julyanna will send out a reminder to the chairs if in April Agenda there will need to be a presentation of the colleges.

Important Items from Chat (all other items can be found in the recording):

- <https://thelastmile.org/> increasing technology literacy- LARRP Team will reach out to them.
- Defy Ventures will share about google partnership

Next Meeting: April 15th at 4:00pm

-Topic: Education Committee Meeting Recording

Date: Mar 18, 2021 03:54 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Meeting Recording Link:

https://zoom.us/rec/share/b6Fni7XP5aJMriiWTzk8v3zs8LY4zIdLIfhDy_-wFubVAscZWjDDLhGrHFUKTykG.CEmcMe3Hv1BhUj01

Access Passcode: FRN*==*4f